

Time and Date

3.00 pm on Monday, 24th September 2018

Place

Diamond Room 2 - Council House

Public Business**1. Apologies****2. Declarations of Interests****3. Minutes** (Pages 5 - 12)

(a) To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 30th July, 2018

(b) Matters Arising

4. Petition - Whitley Traffic Matters (Pages 13 - 20)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

To consider the above petition, bearing 555 signatures which is being supported by Councillors Bailey and Brown, both Cheylesmore Ward Councillors, who have been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item along with the petition organiser

5. Petition - Implement Road Safety Measures Around Manor Park Primary School (Pages 21 - 28)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

To consider the above petition bearing 404 signatures (147 paper and 257 e-signatures) which has been submitted by Councillor Bailey, a Cheylesmore Ward Councillor, who has been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item along with the petition organiser

6. Petition - Return the Grit Bin to Overslade Crescent (Pages 29 - 36)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

To consider the above petition, bearing 31 signatures (22 paper and 9 e-signatures) which has been submitted by Councillor Williams, a Bablake Ward Councillor, who has been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item along with the petition organiser

7. **Petitions Determined by Letter and Petitions Deferred Pending Further Investigations** (Pages 37 - 44)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

8. **Outstanding Issues**

There are no outstanding issues

9. **Any other items of Public Business**

Any other items of public business which the Cabinet Member decides to take as matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved

Private Business

Nil

Martin Yardley, Deputy Chief Executive (Place), Council House, Coventry

Friday, 14 September 2018

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Liz Knight / Michelle Salmon, Governance Services Officers, Tel: 024 7683 3072 / 3065, Email: liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk / michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk

Membership: Councillors J Innes (Cabinet Member) and R Lakha (Deputy Cabinet Member)

By invitation: Councillor T Sawdon (Shadow Cabinet Member)

Please note: a hearing loop is available in the committee rooms

If you require a British Sign Language interpreter for this meeting
OR if you would like this information in another format or
language please contact us.

Liz Knight / Michelle Salmon
Governance Services Officers

Tel: 024 7683 3072 / 3065

Email: liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk / michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk